Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to creale a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and compassionate peaple.
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals

@ Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
@ Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed

# Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
@ Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: January 8, 2025
Start Time: 7.00 pm

Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

Comments from the Public

2

3. Communications

4. Student Celebrations
5

Approval of Minutes
¢ Regular Meeting of December 11, 2024

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems
7. Other Celebrations

8. Reports

Chairperson’s Oral Report

Superintendent's Report: Grant Updates & Facilities Updates

Principal's Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates

Financial Report

Liaison Reports & Updates: School Readiness, PTA, Tri Board Meeting, Town Meetings

moowy

9. ltems for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Bathroom Project Update/Report

Action: Discussion

Item: Solar Project Update
Action: Discussion

Item: 2025-2026 Budget
Action: Presentation and Discussion

Item: BOF Policy on Capital Account
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
ltem: STIF Account

Action: Discussion

m O o @

10. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings
* Regular Board Meeting — February 12, 2025
¢ Items for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://usQ2web zoom.us/i/87220610398 ?pwd=amFa0XZVMmhVakVPamoONOJNWWKFOQT0S
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
December 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 7

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, December 11, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (newly named Chairperson), Eric Becker, Mike
Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden, (virtual),
Celeste Willard

Members Absent: None

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance (virtual)

Others: Jen McGoldrick (virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Liz Lokiec (virtual),
Kimberly Person (virtual), Kirstina Frazier (virtual), Joanne Hebert
(virtual), Charlene DelMastro (virtual), Ann Cremé (virtual)

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Supt. Bruneau, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Nominations of Board of Education Officers

Supt. Bruneau explained that tonight is a reorganization meeting, which is the time to nominate
and vote on chair, vice-chair, and secretary. Supt. Bruneau explained the nomination and voting
process. Discussion about the process.

Chairperson:
G. Cremé nominated S. Louden, seconded by M. Beckwith.
C. Willard nominated C. Greenhouse, seconded by B. Lanzieri.

Discussion: None

Roll call vote:

G. Cremé — Shannon E. Becker — Caitlin C. Greenhouse — Caitlin
M. Beckwith — Shannon B. Lanzieri— Caitlin C. Willard — Caitlin

S. Louden— Shannon

C. Greenhouse took over the meeting as Chair.



AES BOE Meeting
December 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 7

Vice-chairperson:
G. Cremé nominated M. Beckwith, seconded S. Louden.
C. Willard nominated E. Becker, seconded by B. Lanzieri.

Discussion: M. Beckwith appreciates the nomination, has no interest in being vice-chair and
asked to be removed from consideration.

G. Cremé nominated himself, seconded by S. Louden.

No further nominations or discussion.

Roll call vote:
S. Louden — Gerry E. Becker — Eric M. Beckwith — Gerry
G. Cremé — Gerry C. Greenhouse — Eric C. Willard — Eric

B. Lanzieri— Eric
E. Becker voted in as Vice-Chairperson

Secretary:
C. Willard nominated herself, seconded by E. Becker

No further nominations or discussion

Roll call vote:
C. Willard — Celeste M. Beckwith — Celeste B. Lanzieri — Celeste
E. Becker — Celeste G. Cremé — Celeste C. Greenhouse — Celeste

S. Louden - Celeste
C. Willard voted in as Secretary

. Executive Session (if needed) — For the Purpose of Discussion of Board of Education
Officer Nominations/Vacancy — Not needed.

. Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations

None today. Spelling Bee season coming up as well as other fun activities, so there will be lots of
fun student celebrations to share!

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from the November 13, 2024, Regular Board of Education Meeting

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 13, 2024 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)



AES BOE Meeting
December 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 7

8. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

9. Other Celebrations
Supt. Bruneau noted that there is a small gift for each BOE member and thanked BOE members
for their service and for a great year.

10. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — None.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau provided a maintenance vendor schedule to the BOE members which includes
vendor, what services they provide, service intervals and the next service date. Supt. Bruneau
reviewed the information on this list. There is an issue with outside parking lot lights, six lights
are out currently. This is a safety issue; the vendor has indicated lights will need to be replaced,
and since a lift is required, they will do all of the lights at once, $7350.00 to replace all six
lights. Other repairs/services this month were maintenance.

Grant landscape is quiet at the moment. Put in for year three for the mental health grant, which
has been approved. Must be used for additional services with AES psychologist since she is the
year 1 and year 2 paid portion of the grant. The year 3 grant is funded at 70% of the initial grant
request from the initial grant application three years ago. Psychological services line in budget
will not increase this year as we will get those services covered through the grant. Also got the
summer mental health grant extended for the third year (2026) which was approved at 70% of
the initial request as well. Did get notice that we will be approved for six more preschool slots
through school readiness. This does not offset the General Fund but it helps with preschool
expenses since preschool is not in our budget and funded entirely through grants and tuition.

C. Principal’s Report

Principal Parker shared information on collaborations with Marlborough and Hebron. Currently
in an Affinity group that provides support for using Bookworms, which we use with grades K-
5, and beginning to create program for 6" grade. Staff from Marlborough and Hebron have
joined. In January, for professional development (Jan. 17%), we will be sending some staff to
Hebron to see how they use the program, and Marlborough will come to Andover to see how it
is used in our district. Then grade level teachers will get together to share information. Our 4,
5, 6 team has had a lot of discussion about RHAM and what the transition will look like.
Working with the new RHAM curriculum coordinator, and Andover staft will attend RHAM
classes to get a sense of what our students will experience. When our staff has the information
on what will be expected of students at RHAM, we can ensure we prepare our students for those
next steps so they are not rushed to become middle school students. Nice collaborations are
forming to benefit teachers and students. Had Bookworms representatives from Delaware come
in to help our teachers incorporate Bookworms; will do this again in February.



AES BOE Meeting
December 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 7

D. Financial Report

Supt. Bruneau reported that there was a notification from the bank of seven counterfeit checks
that went through the bank. There were no actual counterfeit Andover checks, it was from usage
of an ATM by a fraudster with made up generated checks. The money came out and went right
back in since we have protection. Supt. Bruneau and T. Smith met with specialists from the
bank to ensure this doesn’t happen again, and their recommendation was to switch status of
account to commercial with Positive Pay, which will provide a higher level of fraud protection.
Supt. Bruneau shared how this would work and what systems would need to be put in place to
add the safeguards.

T. Smith has used Positive Pay before and will set it up this week. Reviewed financial report as
presented and answered questions from the BOE members. While some line items are showing
overages, with grant funding and excess in other line items there will be funds available to cover
current overages. T. Smith noted that many of the technology line items will need to be
increased for the 25/26 Budget.

E. Liaison Reports
School Readiness — Nothing to report, next meeting in January.

PTA — C. Willard reported Holiday Breakfast on Saturday went well. The playground part is
in, waiting for installation to be complete. Restaurant Night in January and Pasta Dinner in
February. February 22 - annual Wolf Pack Game.

Tri Board Policy — C. Greenhouse thanked BOE that many were able to attend this meeting.
Good opportunity to meet with other Boards in town, feel better coming out of that meeting,
building relationships with other Boards; another meeting in spring/summer. S. Louden noted
that next step is to go to BOF meeting next week and ask them to put the money left over into
the School Capital Fund. C. Willard reached out to Jeff Maguire after the meeting with the BOE
regarding top three needs with a range of costs. Jeff Maguire suggested emailing this to Eric
Anderson.

Town Meetings — M. Beckwith reported on November BOF and BOS meetings. BOF meeting
had conversation on AES Capital Fund account and Town Charter changes and how that
impacts budgets. BOS noted BOE update on fans for AES Gym and solar installation project,
including layout of panels on the roof, etc.

CIP - S. Louden noted they are meeting next Thursday and will be discussing Firehouse needs.

STIF Account — C. Greenhouse reported that the BOE can have their own STIF account. AES
Capital Account exists in several different places not in one account, but is spread over several
accounts; some accounts will be closed and put into the General Fund as a line item for the AES
Capital Fund. Trying to determine what happens with the interest that is earned on these funds
which are held in the General Fund. Interest goes into the General Fund and is not proportionally
distributed among line items. BOF could change it to break down interest, but then the Town
would not fund line items fully as they expect the interest to cover the shortfall. C. Willard



AES BOE Meeting
December 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 7

shared more information on how the STIF Account might work with the 2% Non-Lapsing Fund,
spoke with the auditor about this. Money in the STIF Account would go into AES Capital Fund.
STIF not an option/recommendation for General Fund money. Discussion.

F. Items for Discussion & Actions

a. Item: Bathroom Project
Action: Discussion/Possible Action

Supt. Bruneau noted that BOE members received report from Fuss & O’Neill, currently
waiting to determine whether to sign contract with Fuss & O’Neill or to continue to look at
other options. Supt. Bruneau reviewed the phases listed in the Fuss & O’Neill contract, which
is about $48K and covers all of the work comprehensively. Aztec quote from the Town came
in at $15K but does not complete the same amount of work. Discussion.

S. Louden makes a motion to move forward with the Fuss & O’Neill proposal for the
MEP bathroom project, seconded by E. Becker. No further discussion.

7-0 -0 (PASSED)

b. Item: Solar Project
Action: Discussion

Supt. Bruneau gave an update; she shared a schematic image of the roof with numbers that
show area of the roof. Areas 2 and 7 will need additional inspection to determine structural
integrity through the inside of the building. They (structural engineer) will take out a piece of
the ceiling to see the interior beams and they will fix that section of the ceiling on the same
date. As long as this inspection, which will happen over Christmas break, shows no concerns,
they will move forward to get permits and schedule work. Interconnection paperwork has been
completed by the chairperson; step one has been approved. Additional paperwork, which C.
Willard has signed as BOE Chair, will be submitted.

c. Item: 2025 - 2026 Budget Schedule
Action: Discussion

M. Beckwith shared some ideas on getting information on the budget out into the community.
Supt. Bruneau will attend a senior luncheon to share information and ask questions from senior
citizens in the Town. The other suggestion is to hold a parent meeting hybrid (in person and
Zoom) to share specific, useful information on the budget. Would like to hear input on the
efficacy of the Zoom meetings held in prior years. S. Louden noted that there is a lack of
attendance in the Zoom meetings and feels six meetings is too much, also suggested a budget
presentation to the seniors during a luncheon. C. Willard feels the Zoom sessions are helpful
and though no one attends, people can go back and watch them and they are helpful to have,
feels it is helpful for the BOE members to get that information in chunks. B. Lanzieri found
the meetings helpful personally and allowed BOE members to ask questions and make
suggestions; could consolidate sections to decrease number of meetings, suggested a student



AES BOE Meeting
December 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 1 of 7

advocate to talk at some of the budget meetings. E. Becker feels that consolidation to 2-3
meetings would be beneficial, likes the student advocate idea but would like that to be thought
through, would like to consider school newsletters sent home to families outlining budget
changes and how they will impact service and comparison to other communities. G. Cremé
feels there is benefit to a decreased amount of Zoom meetings, concerns about an elementary
school student being an advocate for the budget, show value of teachers, staff, programs
provided, shorter budget season - budget due Feb. 15, 2025. C. Greenhouse summarized the
input from BOE members, would there be a way to come to a middle ground that meets
everyone’s needs, meetings and recordings for BOE presentation, BOF presentation, and
family meeting presentation. Supt. Bruneau will make several short videos that can be posted
on Town website so that people can view those prior to the January 8 meeting which will have
budget presentation. This allows people the option to watch or not. Discussion.

e Jan. 8 - Budget presented to BOE by Superintendent

e Jan 23 — Budget presented to the families, 7:00 p.m.

e Feb 12 — BOE meeting, vote to approve budget anticipated

G. Comments from Public on Agenda Items

I

J. Hebert noted that the budget dates have not been set formally. STIF account interest generation,

overall the Town’s STIF account is a benefit to the Town and taxpayers, issues will be worked
out.

. Other Action Items — None.

Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — January 8, 2025
e Items for Next Meeting — STIF Accounts update, Budget, Solar update, Bathroom project
report/project update

Adjournment

C. Willard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:13 p.m., seconded by S. Louden.
7-0-0(PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



January 2, 2025

Grade2

Grade 3

Grade 6

Grade1

Grade4
Grade 5 o

2019-2020 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

194
194
196
198
203
201
204
205
205
205
205

2022-2023 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

200
201
198
198
198
197
198
198
199
199
200

Prepared by: R. Crandall

ENROLLMENT REPORT

Charter/Magnet | 2 |

2020-2021 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

177
176
175
179
179
180
181
183
184
184
183

2023-2024 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

206
206
206
207
214
213
217
220
220
220
219

|4 | 60
T 7
2 B
2 |24
2 |36
1 127
1 | 27
i i} |22
o
| Total | 241

2021-2022 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

2024-2025 School Year

August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April

May

June

193
193
193
193
191
192
194
192
193
193
193

240
240
240
242
242
241




0T ¥2'0St° L6 00'0 9.'6¥E 0T 00008 20T ONILYIH/TI0 0000-0000-%¢9-¢00
6l FTANAY! 00°0 A4 4 00°002'T SY9 310109 0000-0000-£29-200
1 56" ZhE ‘1Y ¥6'6£7 90" €8T €€ §6°59.'vL ALIDTY13T3 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T S3I7ddNS SIIANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-+19-200
0 00°0S°C 00°0 00°0 00°05L°2 §317ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000~£19-200
9 5 116°T 000 8 2¢T 00°050'C S3TTddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200
144 66'6L5°T 00°0 107022 00°00T'Z $311ddNS v13 0000-0000-TT9-200
€€ 68°660°67 vh'LLy 19°726'€T 007005 €% S3ITddNS TYYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00" 0¥6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥6'T 13AVIL 0000-0000-085-200
8 ¥8°700°¢8 00°0 00°8%€"L 9" 67 ‘26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
<8 86°29¢°T 60°€0'S 90'909°2 £1°290'6 ONIONIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-05S-200
8¢ 00°€€2'T 00°0 00°29Z 00°000°2 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
L9 18" 6'8 68%'9 90" €S T 00798722 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
144 L7180 S¢T £6°SEY 02'195'8¢ €8 90T pL1 NOILVI¥OdSNVAL LN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
0 000006 00°0 00°0 00°000'6¥ IONVNILINIVW B dIVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2€£¥-200
19T -89 $¥9" 0% 65" SSh 6F 16'418"'19 00726299 SIDIAYIS IONUNIINIVW R ¥IVdTY 0000-0000-0¢F-200
0 a 9T°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005'S FOIAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-02y-200
0y €6'99¢ "y 00°0 Shree0's 00°009'L SIDIAYIS TYIINHIIL 0000-0000-05£-200
137 ££7296'67 01" 99T 15778022 00°00Z‘2S SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0%¢£-200
Ty 68'7/9°7 00°¥.L¢ T T4'T 00°02S'y SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
0¢ 68°SEL 2T 00°0Sp'€ 00°T196°L¥ 63" 9¥T'vL1 SOAS TYNOILYONQ@3 TVNOISS30dd 0000-0000-0¢€-200
00T 00°0 007009 00°009 00°002'T DINYIS IATLVIISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
36 98" Ehp ST 08°2£8'292 Te €268 1Th 1v' 959569 SLT43IN38 TVINIQ B TvOIGIW 0000-0000-08Z-200
0 000092 00°0 0070 00°009°2 "dW0D LNIWAQTWINN 0000~0000-09Z-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 000 00°000'ST 1n0ANg INIWTIILIY 0000-0000-0%¢-200
12} ¥9° 196 S¥ 97'9TT'¢T €7'598'6¢ §T"696°86 NOISN3Id 0000-0000-0£2-200
Iy 06955 ‘6¢ 00°0 15°60L°S¢ 177997'SL DI B YOI 0000-0000-0¢Z-200
0F 90°608"/ 00°0 ¥6°0£0'S 00°070°€T JDNVYNSNI dNO¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-200
{ W ee's 00°0 8976, 00°000't ERERY] 0000-0000-0£T-200
8 ¥ 99 1ST 00°0 92720 6¢T 00" ¥5¢ ‘167 JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
Vi £9°600°88T 00°0 66' 98 L€T 99" 2.¢" 28 SITAVTIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-£00
£6 09" L¢Y 00°0 05°22L'S 00°097°9 T00HDS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T*9 00°0 00°0 00°00T"9 AYTINDIHAND VALX3 0000-0000-80T-200
68 00° 0zt 00°0 00" 0zr'€ 00°0b8'¢€ SITHYTIVS™Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
£9 0v" 661" €T 00°0 00°02T'ST 0v'619'82 S3LNLILSANS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
14 88°098°TS 00°0 08" 207 '8¢ 89°£96'69 SINVISISSY TYNOILIONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
13 £€7976'6ET'T 0070 07°529'909 £ 1SS 9%L'T SITYVIVS ,SYIHIYIL 0000-0000-TOT-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d J9qunoul QLA pepusdxa  3ebpng paldopy uoL1dLJIsaq PI UN0IDY
SoA 1A3LALIOY 0usZ dLXS §Z/0€/90 03 ¥2/10/L0 :poLI3d U3
§Z/0£/90 :J0 SY  SA :S3Unoddy ded apn|ouI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0ay 4o buey
1J0d3y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) AJewwns 707 WY ¥9:80
T :oN obeq UOLIBINp3 JO pJe0Y JBAOPUY §20¢ 't AJenuet



iy SE'TIZ'962'7  L0°HOL'T€€ 0S"EFT'6TL'T  76°850°8¥E‘Y (B30L [BUld
0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 pe1abipng-uoN |euLd
v CE'TIZ962'T  L0°W0L'ZEE 0S"EVT'6TL'T  76°950°8¥E'Y pe1abpng |euLd
Ly SE'TIZ'962'C  L0°0L°TEE 0S'EPT6TLT  76°850°SHE‘Y LB30L pung
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN pund
v SE'TTZ967'T  L0°p0L°TE€ 0S"EVT'6TL'T  26°850°8KE'Y pa3abpng puny
L5 0T"ST8°¢ 00°0 06°¥€0"¢ 00°058'8 §334 % S3ana 0000-0000-078-200
11 9y"661°6 00°0 757008 00°002"€T VIQ3IW/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0%y 00°0 00°0 007 0S¥ $%008 S3IANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002'T 000 00°0 00°002‘T 1008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
124 0" 2Lt 00°0 09°2LL 00°050°T 1009 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-¢00
0 00705'T 00°0 00°0 00°055‘T $1vIIA0I¥3d/SM00d 0000-0000-0¥9-200
T by $8% 41 00°0 95°09L'T 00"9¥2'9T 135310 0000-0000-629-200
124 207 06T 00°0 8665 007052 INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % aue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadxa  Jabpng peidopy uoL1dLads3a PI 1unoddy
140d3y .Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns 7oz W y7:90
z 0N 2bed uoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpUY §207 ‘7 Adenuer



00°0 06" L8y 00°0 05" 22L's 00°09T°9 *anp3 *3ds - bulJonly |00YIS JauuNS 0000-002T-60T-200
JOOHDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 00°00T"9 0000 (0J3u0d 333(q0
000 00°00T‘9 00°0 00°0 00°00T"9 {B3OL |0J3U0D
00°0 00°00T"9 00°0 00°0 00°00T'9 sqn|2/buLyde0d 0000-000T-80T-200
WINDTHAND VALX3 0000-0000-80T-200
00°0 00" 0Z¥ 00°0 00°0z‘€ 00°0¥8"€ 0000 [043u0d 323[q0
00°0 00° 02y 00°0 00°02p'€ 00°0v8‘¢ (301 |0JUOD
00°0 00°02¥ 0070 00°07v"¢ 00°0v8°¢ *anp3 |eL23dS VI "Isqns 0000-00ZT-90T-200
SITYVIVS™SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
00°0 0" 667 €T 000 00°0ZT'ST 0b°619'82 0000 1043u0) 123{qo
00°0 0v° 669 ‘€T 00°0 00"021°ST 0v°6719'87 (B30L |0.3U0)
09°09'7 -00°08Y 000 00°086'% 07°6£0°2 "aNp3 "33dS JaydeaL *Isqns 0000-00ZT-£0T-200
-09°09%‘2 07°6L6¢€T 0070 00°0¥1°0T 00°085'9¢ *B3y JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILALILISENS ¥IHIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
00°0 88°098°TS 00°0 08°20T"8¢ 89°€96'68 0000 L0J3u0) 123(qo
00°0 88°098°1S 00°0 08°20T°8¢ 89°€96'68 [B30L |0J3u0)
00°0 887098 TS 000 08°20T'8¢ 89°£96'68 *anp3 *8dS 1SSV UOLIIAJISUT 0000-002T-20T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0070 €6°926'6ET'T 0070 07°529'909 7 1SS LT 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[go
00°0 £6°926'6ET'T  00'0 0T°529'909 -85 9vL'T [e30L [0J3U0D
00°0 99°89TT"8¢ 00°0 0T"88p°S¢ SL°909°¢€6 SelJe|BS 231 |BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0€2¢-T0T-200
00°0 86°829"¥¢ 00°0 0€'TET'TZ 82°09L°SS Ase|es AeaqLi 0000-022Z-T0T-200
00°0 05" ¥E6°S¢ 00'0 05°690'LT 00°000°€S JayoeaL Ldaeds 8000-05TZ-T0T-200
00°0 02" p1Z'9T1 000 0€°66€ ‘0. 0§°€719°981 JaydedL "p3 |eLoads 0000-002T-T0T-200
00°0 00°0£0°568 0070 06°0vS‘ 297 06°0/5°28€'T SJaydeal 0000-000T-TOT-200
SITYVIVS ,SYIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
SJ94suelL 3due| ey 0d Jaqunouz QLA papuddx3a  1abpng psidopy uoLdLJsaa PI 3unoddy
saA A1LALIOY 0J3Z dLXS §Z/0€/90 01 $2/T0/L0 :pOLIdd IURLIM
§2/08/90 :JO SY  S3A :S1UnEdIY dBD 3pN|dUI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000~Z00 :S3unaddy Jo abuey
1Jody aJn3Lpuadx3 wosn) |Le1aa §707 WY 0990
T :oN 3bed §207 ‘7 Auenuec

UOLIEINPI JO pJe0g JAAOPUY



0000 [042u0d 333[qo

00°0 06°955 ‘6¢ 00°0 £5760L°S¢ 19°997'5L
00°0 06°955 ‘6¢ 000 157604 SE 1v°992'SL [BI0L [0J3U0D
0070 06°955 ‘6¢ 00°0 £5°602SE 1y°997'5L JEILPAN B WIIA 0000-000T-02Z-200
FIVIIAI B YOI 0000-0000-022-200
00°0 90°608°, 00°0 ¥6° 082S 0000 €T 0000 [0J2u0) 323[qo
00°0 90°608°L 00°0 ¥6°0€2"S 00°0p0" €T (301 |0J3u0D
00°0 90°608'2 00°0 b6"0£2'S 00°0¥0 €T "SUT 3417 dnous 0000-000T-0TZ-00
IDNVAINSNI dNOYD 0000-0000-0T¢-200
00°0 wiie‘s 00°0 85°68L 00°000‘¥ 0000 1043u0) 333[q0
00°0 'v26'e 00°0 86°8. 00°000'¥ (e30L {0J3U0)
00°0 Wwvie's 00°0 YA 007000‘¥ SUWL1JBAQ |BLPOIST) 0000-019Z-0£1-200
JWILYAA0 0000-0000-0€T-200
00°0 y2*9¥9' 18T 00°0 9.7 L0L'6¢T 00"¥5€ ‘162 0000 Lo42u0) 323(q0
00°0 b2 9p9°TST 00°0 9. L0L'6¢T 00" ¥S€ ‘162 LB0L |0J3U0D
00°0 05 £58°0% 00°0 05°97T"L¢ 00"¥86" 2L S9ILAJRS |BLOURULS 0000-0T5Z-TTT-200
00°0 71°¥59'99 00°0 89°STL'T9 00°0L€ ‘82T 34B1S ULUDY PaLiLld) 0000-0T¥¢-TTT-200
00°0 29 vET bp 00°0 8€°598" 0y 00°000°8 JuapualuLIAdNS 0000-0z€¢-TTT-200
JALLVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-Z00
00°0 297600881 00°0 66°L9€" LET 99" /L£'S2€ 0000 L043u0> 333(q0
00°0 £9°600"88T 00°0 66°29¢" L€T 99°/2€'S2¢ [B30L [043U0D
00°0 £67965' /8 00°0 £9°796'09 09855 '8¢T S9LJB[ES [BLPOISM) 0000-0792-0TT-200
00°0 08°8LL°T2 00°0 9,770 LT 95°182'6¢ S9LJE[BS ULWPY PILJL1JaUON 0000-0T¥¢-0TT-00
00°0 18702011 0070 8€"0€T'91 62085 €€ Je[BS 321140 1UdPUAIULIAANS P Ly LIJIIUON 0000-0z€¢-0TT-00
00°0 207€6L €Y 00°0 £6'119°92 00"9¢¥'0L SN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 05" 0z L1 0070 ST°0ET'OT §L7085"€€ S3LJB|BS ULWPY PadS PaijLIJAJUON 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYVIVS 1¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
0070 08" L€¥ 00°0 0s-2aL's 00°09T°9 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[qo
00°0 08" L€¥ 00°0 0§°2aL's 00°09T'9 (201 {043U0)
SJBJSUBIL 3due[eg 0d Jaqundul QLA pepuddx3s  3obpng peidopy uoL1dLadsaq PI 3unoday
1J0d3y 24n11puadx3 wolsn) |Lelsd §707 WY 07:80
7 0N dbed UOLIRINPI 4O pJBOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘7 Auenuer



0000 1043u0) 323(q0

000 69°5€L' 21 00°0S¥'€ 00'196"L¥ 68 99T 4.1
00'0 68°'S€L'2T 00°05%'¢€ 00°196' Ly 68°9¥T'pLT (6301 |0J3U0D
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 00°002 PJe0g - SIAS |BUOLSSDY0Nd 0000-0T£2-02€-200
000 00°+T6'8T 00°0 00'9/2'8 00°06T°L2 s9ILAIRS AdeuayL |edLshyd 0000-02T2-02€-200
00°0 00°602°52 000 00° 8% €2 00°¥69'8¥ $3DLAJ3S |RUOLIRANII0 0000-09T2-0Z€-200
00°0 68°219' ¥ 00°0Sk"'€ 00°0 68°290'9% s32LAI3S |dLB0|0yIhsSd 0000-0%12-02€-200
00'0 00°008"S¢ 00°0_ 0000291 00°000°2S pads - SOAS p3 [BUOLSS3J0.d 0000-002T-02£-200
SIAS TYNOLLYDING3 TYNOISSIH04d 0000-0000-02€-200
00°0 00°0 00"009 00009 00'002'T 0000 [0J2u0) 33[qo
00°0 00°0 00°009 00009 00°002'T [E10L [043U0)
000 00°0 00°009 00°009 00°002'T 3D pJeog 0000-0T£Z-0T€-200
IDIAYIS IALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
00°0 9 £pp’ ST 08°2£8°797 TE €L 1Ty Lh" 959569 0000 L0J3u0> 133(qo
00°0 9g Ehy ‘ST 08°2£8' 792 TE 628" [Ty Ly ¥59°$69 [BI0L {043u0D
00°0 9¢ Evh' ST 08°2£8'79¢ TE €28 [Th 17°¥59"669 S1LJaudg 0000-000T-082-200
SLT4INIE TVINIQ B TVDIGIW 0000-0000-082-200
000 00°009°? 00°0 00°0 0070092 0000 [0.J2u0d 33[qo0
00°0 0070097 00°0 00°0 00°009°C [B30L [042U0D
000 00°009°2 00°0 000 00°009'2 uoLyesuaduo) JuawAo| dusun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
000 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000'ST 0000 L0J2u0) 323(q0
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST (B30 [043U0)
000 00°000ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST UIEIENREN] 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1N0ANE INIWIYILTY 0000-0000~0%2-200
00'0 9'196'S¥ 9Z°9TT'¢T §2°598"6¢ ST°696'86 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
000 ¥9°296"S¥ 9Z'9TT €1 §2°488"6¢ §1°696°86 [e30L [0JIU0)
00°0 $9°196'Sh 92"9TT'€T §2'688"6¢ ST°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200
SJajsued ] 3due|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadx3  1abpng paadopy uoL3dLuasag PI JUnoddy
14003y aun11puddx3 woasn) {Leisd 07 WY 0b:80

¢ 0N abed

UOLIBIN3 JO pJBOY JIAOPUY

5207 '7 Asenuer



00°0 0066/ 00°0 00" €6¢ 00°260°T Jusudinba JuLew g JLeddy {29¢-0192-0¢4-200
00'0 ~15"¥5L "¢ 0v*29r'8t [1°260'¢ 00°000°ST DVAH Suoiyeado BulpiLng W B ¥ 1292-0192-0£4-200
00°0 -00"¥2€'S 00°009"¢ 00°y22'¢ 00700S'T suoLyesado Butp|ing - Julew B Jiedsy 0000-019Z-0¢¥-200
00'0 00001 00°0 00°0 00" 00T 9IUBURIULEW § JLRdBY SIILAJIS YI|B3H 0000-0£TZ-0€4-200
SIDIAYIS IONVNILNIVW B HIvdIy 0000-0000-0¢4-200
-98°7¢€ AML S 00°0 0070 00°005°S 0000 (043u0) 333(qo
-89 2t¢ L L9t's 00°0 000 00°005 'S (e30L [043U0D
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 007000'T SpunoJs - JAS bulues|d ¥297-0€92-02y-200
-88°Ztt o'y 00°0 00°0 00'00S"Y butues|d AaL|Loed §292-019Z-0¢v-200
IDIAYIS NINVID 0000-0000-0¢¥-200
00°0 667995y 00°0 Shree0‘s 007009°Z 0000 [0J2u0) 333[q0
00°0 657995t 00°0 Spree0's 00°009'¢ [B30L |0J3U0)
00°0 §5°996'¢ 00°0 SvEe0's 00"000°Z [3UU0sJ3d - IAS |BILUYIDL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (sdLedaJ) S3ILAIIS [BILULIDY DLSTW ¥000-000T-05€-200
SIINIS TYIINHIIL 0000-0000-0S€-200
00°0 £€7796"67 01°5¢1 157780 00°002°2S 0000 L0J2u0d 133[G0
00°0 £€°796 62 01°sST 15°780'2C 00'00Z'2S [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'0¢ Wesbo.d YounT - IS Joud J3y30 0000-00T€-0PE-200
00°0 8T"SS 00°0 8 hh'S 00°005 S SOILAIAS |BUOLSSDJ0Ud ABOLOUYIAL ULwpy 0000-0852-0v¢-200
00°0 00°005°¢ 00°0 000 00°005 ‘€ [SUUOS.Id - SIAS [BUOLSSDI0d 0000-0£5¢-0¥€-200
00°0 59°060"¢ 01" ST SU¥ST 00"00v"€ [BISLd - OAS JOUd 3430 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-00
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [edLoULId - IAS JOUd Jayl0 0000-0T¥¢-0¥E-200
00°0 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000°T IAS J0Id JBYI0 - JuBpURIULIAANS 0000-02€2-0¥€-200
00" €8 -05'T89'¢ 00°0 05°€87'9T 00°000°ZT pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS3}0.d JI410 0000-0T€C-0¥€-200
-00" €8 00°896 00°0 00°0 00°008'T UeLa1sAyd |00ydS 0000-0€TZ-0¥€E-200
00°0 00°000‘% 00°0 00°0 00000y SIAS |BUOLSS304d J3YI0 pads 0000-002T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
00°0 68°719'C 00°9LE AR A 00°025 'y 0000 (043u0d 33{qo
00°0 69'729'C 00" b€ T1L'T 00°025‘¥ (301 |043U0D
0070 00"009 000 00°0 00°009 buLule.] JJeas salal|Loed €297-ETZZ-06€-200
00°0 69'7.0° 00°yL¢ TTT'T 00°026"¢ PaLILAJR) UON - Bululedi 4)eis 0000-€TZZ-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0d 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJRJSURIL 3due|eq 0d Jaqunaul QLA papuadx3a  33fpng paidopy uoL3dLJIs3q PI unoddy
14003y BJnyLpuadx3 woisn) |Le3Rd §707 WY 0b:80

p ‘N dbed

UoLIBINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY

§202 ‘7 Adenuec



0000-0£52-095-200

00°0 00°£€L 00°0 00° 29/ 00°005‘T SIAS |3UL0SJ3d - BULSLYIIADY
00°0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ BuLsL1aApY 0000-02£2-0¥5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
00°0 868 16879 90°€5L'TT 00°98T"L2 0000 L043u0) 393{q0
00°0 868 206899 90°€52'TT 00°58T*22 {2301 |0J2U0D
-69"¥£9 € 07b'6 00°0 00°0 00°5£0'0T s394 B SasuadL] ABo|ouydaL ulupy 0000-085Z-0£$-200
00°0 16°89¢ 'Y ANTARAN L£°410'7 00°099'8 (3utd B 3beysod) uoLyedLunuwO) ULUpY 0000-0T#Z-0£5-200
69°7£9 -00°979"¢ 00212y 69°9¢L°6 00°00£"2 $33} B SasudIL| ABojouydaL |BuOLIINIISUT 0000-0€22-0£5-200
00'0 00° 05, 00°0 00'0 00° 052 aJem40s Aseqll 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
00°0 2L 180" SET £6°SEp 02°185"8¢ R 7 0000 (0J2u0) 323[qo
00°0 2L 180°SET {¥11] 02°185 '8¢ 8" 90T ' #LT [e301 |0J3U0)
00'0 LT 65028 00°0 80°90T 'y S7'68T'9¢ uoLyelJodsuedy pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00°0 S ¥E0 €01 £6°SEY NI AT 09°$¥6'LET uoL1e3J0dsuR.L 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOILVLYOdSNYYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
00°0 00°000' 67 00'0 00°0 00°000'6¥ 0000 L0J3u0d 333[g0
00°0 00°000'6¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000"6¥ [BI0L (040D
00'0 00°000'6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000"6¢ dUeUAIULEA B JLeday ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-2£%-200
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000"0T dlulen B Jieday ABojouydal |euoLidnJisur 0000-0£22-2€#-200
FONYNIINIVW B HIVd3Id ADOTONHD3L 0000-0000-2£4-200
89" 7¢¢ -89" S¥9*0F 6€°SSh6E 16°¥18' 19 00°262'99 0000 L043u0d 323[q0
89" 26¢ -89°S¥9°0p 6" §Sh'6E £6°418°19 00°262'99 (B30L [043U0D
00°0 61'557'7 00°0 18" S 00°000'¢ 9UBURIULEN JuaLdLnbl - Bud youm 2292-001€-08¥-200
-00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°005 SaledaJ uoLieduodsued) 0000-00£2-0€4-200
67" 756'T -00° 0¥6 ‘¢ 00°0 6" 760 €T 00°007', K334eS - JuLen B JLedoy 0000-0£92-0€%-200
-00°000‘T -00°02L 00°0 00°02L 00°000'T 110335 - Juien § Jieday 0000-0992-0£#-200
-16° 842 -18°166"L 9£°£78'6 09°52p'€ 00°005"S SpuneJd - DUBLIIULEN § JLeday $292-0£92-0€v-200
-8$°60¢ A YA 00°0 00'0 00°005'T JusudLnba Joopano 4o .Leday 1792-0£92-0¢4-200
00'0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000°T "SIAS Bulues|d-A3L|Loey $292-0292-0£%-200
00°0 00"50£ ‘0T 00°0 00"$61°¢ 00700521 JOLJAUI - IdULIIULEN AIL|LOBS £292-0292-0£7-200
89" 7€ 000 " 99.°¢ v 99.'s 00°002'2 butuea| sdo 31| Loeg $292-0T92-0¢7-200
00°0 -$9°798'7 6T°€08'¢ 9°657'8 00°002'6 DURUIIULEN JOLIII - Sdo Buip|Lng £292-0T92-0£7-200
SJajsuedlL ddue|eq 0d Jaqundul LA papusdx3  39bpng paidopy uoL1dL4Is3q PI unodoy
1Jod3y a4n3Lpuddx3 woisn) |LeIdq 707 WY 0780
G 0N 9bed UoL1EINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY 5207 ‘7 Adenue(



00°0 L0°¥8%'T 00°0 £6°¢ST 00°00S'T ABojoydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0¥T2-0T9-200
00°0 £6°997 00°0 £0°£8¢ 00°059 s3L{ddns y3|eaH 0000-0£TZ-079-200
00°0 00°00Z 000 00°0 00°007 SIAS YJOM |BL20S - s3L|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00'0 20°620'¢ 00012 86°09¢ 00°009'¢ *p3*ds-saL|ddns |euoLidntisug 0000-00ZT-0T9-200
00°0 60" ¥Sh 00°0 16°SP 00° 00§ saL|ddns 1.y §000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 ££' 96 00°0 19°502 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLSnW #000-000T-079-200
00°0 9¢' €22 00°0 79°9/ 00" 00¢ sat|ddns p3 sAyd £000-0007-019-200
00'0 00002 000 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns abenbuet p|Jom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 9 48"y 00°0 9T"§SH'T 00°00¢'9 saL|ddns {eU0LIINJISUL 0000-000T-0T9-200
$3I7ddNS TVIINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200
00°0 00°0%6'T 00°0 000 00°076'T 0000 L0J3u0) 333[qo
000 00°0%6'T 000 000 00°0%6'T |B30L [0J43U0)
000 00" 005 000 000 00"00S |3AR43 - sdo buLp| Lng 0000-0792-085-200
00'0 00°05¢ 000 000 00" 08¢ 9bea| LW - SDLAJAS |BISLS 0000-0TSZ-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S3LILALIDY JUBPNIS- [3ARIL 0000~062-085-200
00°0 007007 00°0 000 00002 [9ARL uLWpY 0000~0T$2-085-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¢ [9ARJY - UBpURIULIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00°0¢T 00°0 00°0 00" 04T abea|ww - Butuled) jes 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ "pads/[aAedL }4R1S 0000-002T-085-200
TIAVYL 0000-0000-085-200
00°0 79°700'8 00°0 00°8%¢ "L ¥9°6v€'26 0000 L0J3u0) 323[q0
000 871008 0070 00°8¥€’L ¥8°6¥€°26 [B30L (0JIU0D
00'0 8" 6v¢ ' v. 00°0 00°0 8" 6¥€ 'tL ‘p3 |eL2adS /Iuawade|dIng 0000-002T-09S-200
00°0 00°259'01 00°0 00°8b¢‘2 00°000'8T $100y2S 13uben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
00°0 86°28€°T 60°€0'S 90°909‘¢ €1°290°6 0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0
00°0 86°28€°T 60°€£0'S 90°909‘? £1°290'6 [B30L (043U0)
-20° 11 86'78€'T 00°0 000 00°00S‘T butputg/buLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
2011 00°0 60°€L0'S 90°909'7 17295, Butlulid - yaaL pare|dy *IsuI 0000-0€22-055-200
ONIONIS § ONILNIYd 0000-0000-055-200
00°0 00°€£2'T 00°0 00°29L 000002 0000 [043u0) 323{qo
00°0 00°€€2'T 00°0 00°29L 00'000'Z [e30L {0J20D
SJajsued aue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3a  13bpng paidopy uoL1d L4253 PI 1Unoday
1J0day aJnaLpuadx3 woIsn) |Le1dG 707 WY 0:80

9 0N 2beq

UOLIBINPI JO JBOG JIAOPUY

§207 'z Adenueg



00°0 00705L' 00°0 00°0 00"052 30081 -s3L|ddns 0000-0007-€19-200
S317ddNS FINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200

00°0 7 L16°T 00°0 8" 25T 00°050'2 0000 [042u0) 333[q0

00°0 57 L16'T 00°0 8Y"2ET 00°050‘2 [BI0L [043U0)
00°0 57 L16°T 00'0 8" 26T 00°050'¢ y2BW-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3TddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 66°6L5'T 00°0 10°02L 00°00T'Z 0000 [043u0) 323(q0

00°0 66'62¢'T 000 10°02L 00°00T'2 [EI0L |0J3U0)
00°0 66°6L°T 00°0 10°02L 00°00T'2 v13 sai[ddns T000-000T-TT9-200
S3174dNS Y13 0000-0000-TT9-200

00°0 68°660°6 WLl 19°726'¢T 00°005‘¢b 0000 [043u0) 333{q0

00°0 69660 67 ' LLY 19°726'¢€T 00°005‘€p |B30L [0J3u0d
00'0 50" 65p 00°0 $6°09 00005 saL|ddns 33LAJ3S pood 0000-00T£-019-200
v o 00°0 00°0 T9'9%0'2 00°000'Z 33jes - sat|ddns 0000-0£92-019-200
-20'8¢ 00°0 00°0 8.°196 00°000'T £1Ln29s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
98°95T 00°0 00'0 68'8ST'T 00°000'T SpunoJs - sai|ddns ¥292-0£92-0T9-200
-p0° 29T 0T"8£9 00°0 99" 9697 00°005‘S JOLI3IUI - saL|ddns A3L|Loed £792-0792-019-200
00°0 ££°695'9 197 £UE9T'T 000008 sat|ddns buLuea|d A3L|Lded §792-0192-019-200
00°0 00°000‘€ 00°0 00'0 00°000°¢ saL|ddns DVAH SaLIL| Loed 1292-0792-0T9-200
0070 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIDLAIDS |3UUOSJRd - SaL|ddnS 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SIILAJIS |BISLY - sal|ddns 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
-20°§ 86" 76V 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ S3L1LALYOR 3peub y3g - sat|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
20°S 00°0 00°0 207501 00°00T S3LILALIDY Judpnis-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 10°289'T 00°0 66° 219 00°00€'2 sat|ddns 3311}0 0000-0T4Z-0T9-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00° 005 saL|ddns - 331440 JudpualuLiadns 0000-02£2-0T9-200
00°0 78°85/ 00°0 9T'T6 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T€2-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00§ saL|ddns BuLisaL 0000-0+22-079-200
00°0 TL'208 00°0 62" 161 00°000°T saL|ddns Abo|ouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
000 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns Aseaqy 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 8" SLP'T 00'0 874 00°00S‘T buturesy jye3s - sat|ddns 0000-£122-019-200
00'0 06°507 00°0 7 00° 052 saL|ddns AdeJayl uotiednidg 0000-09TZ-0T9-200
00°0 8y°1¢ 00°0 26912 00057 saLddns y233ds 0000-0STZ-079-200
SJajsuesL goue|eq 0d Jagqundu3 QLA papusdx3  13Bpng paidopy uoL1dLJIs3q PI UNOJDY
3J0d3y suniLpuddx3 woisn) |Le3aq §707 WY 07380
[ ‘0N 3bed uoLieanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy ¢207 ‘7 Adenuer



0000 L043u0) 323[q0

00°0 YA 00°0 95°092'T 00°9vZ"9T

00'0 'S8y 41 000 95°09£'T 00°92'91 (2304 |043U0D
00°0 AT 00°0 95°09L°T 00°9v2'9T [3s9La 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000~0000-629-200

00°0 207061 00°0 86°65 00°08¢ 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

00°0 20°061 00°0 86°6S 00°052 |e30L [043U0D
00°0 20067 00°0 8665 00°05¢ SpunoJd 0000-0£9¢-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 A 00°0 9.°6v€ 0T 00°008* 20T 0000 1043u0D 323(q0

00°0 ¥2°05%'L6 00°0 9/"6v€ ' 01 00°008‘£0T [E30L [0J3U0)
00°0 ¥2*05v' L6 00°0 9."6€ 0T 00008* 20T LLo buLyeay 0000-0T92-¥29-200
ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200

00°0 827198 00°0 Ut 00°002°T 0000 (0J3u0) 323[q0

00°0 82" 158 000 Ut 00°002'T L2301 }0JIU0)
00°0 827158 000 Ut 00°00Z'T auedoJd 0000-019Z-£29-200
SY9 31L108 0000-0000-£2¢9-200

00°0 56" TVE‘TY 6°6€2 90" €8T €€ 56°$9L'1L 0000 L042u0D 333[q0

00°0 $6°ZvE Ty ¥6°6¢¢ 90" €8T ¢¢ $6°992'1L [BI0L [04U0D
00°0 56" TVE ‘TP 6°6¢¢ 90°€8T" €€ §6°59L 1L AN 0000-0T9¢-229-200
ALDTIDINA 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0000 1043u0d 333lgo

00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [BIO0L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°000'T 000 00°0 00°000°T saL|ddns saLpmis [L0S 0000-000T-¥19-200
S3I1ddNS SIIANLS VIJ0S 0000-0000-¥79-¢00

00°0 00054 00°0 00°0 00°05L°C 0000 L043u0> 333[q0

00°0 00°05L‘C 00°0 00°0 007052 (2301 (0430
SJ9JSuRLL aoue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLsIssq PI 3UNOJJY
3J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) |Le3aa §707 WY 080
g :oN a3bed UOLIBINPI 4O pJeog JIAOpUY 6207 ‘7 AJenuet



) 0ST 00°0 000 00°0ST S8J1AJBS Yl|ERH - song 0000-0£TZ-0T8-200
. & §334 % Sana 0000-0000-0T8-200
00°0 9%°66T'6 00°0 57005t 00°002'€T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
00'0 9% 6616 000 4" 00S b 00°00L'€T lel0L {0430
00°0 0929, 00°0 09 LEp 00°002'T sat|ddns AbojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
00'0 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ JUBWSSASSY JUAPNIS - saL|ddns yoal 0000-0t22-059-200
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 007002'¢ uswdinba | [ews-ue|d AbojouydaL 0000-0€£22-059-200
00°0 96°9£‘? 00°0 ¥0°€90'y 00°009'9 p3 [BL23ds - sat|ddns yd3L 0000-0021-059-200
00°0 00'00¢ 00'0 00'0 00002 abenbue1 p|Jom-Abo ouydal 2000-000T-059-200
000 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ [BUOLIINJISUT - saL[ddns ydal 0000-000T-059-200

VIOIW/YILNAWOD 0000-0000-059-200
00°0 00 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00 0S¥ 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
00°0 00° 0%t 00°0 00°0 00°0sY LEI0L |0JIU)
00°0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0%Y $}00g saLpnis [eLIos 0000-000T-¥¥9-200

5008 S3TANLS WIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 (0430 323[q0
00°0 00°002'T 0070 00°0 00'002'T |Bl0L |0JIU0D
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T Y1EeW-syood £000-000T-2t9-200
SM009 H1WW 0000-0000-2%9-700
00°0 0722 00°0 0944 00°050'T 0000 [0J3u0d 323[q0
00°0 0y eLe 000 09°'LLL 00°050°T [e301 |041u0)
00°0 0v Lt 00°0 09°2LL 00'0S0°‘T ¥13-54008 T000-000T-1¥9-200
009 Y13 0000-0000-T#9-200
00°0 00°086°T 00°0 00°0 0070551 0000 L043u0D 323[q0
00'0 0070551 00°0 00°0 00°0SS'T [e30L {0J3u0D
00°0 00°00L 00°0 000 00°00/ S|edLpoLJad/syoog AdedqLl 0000-02¢Z-0t9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00'002 SLeatpoLJad B $yooq p3ds 0000-00ZT-0%9-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S|eItpoLJad B $)00G JLSNW $000-000T-0¢9-200
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00'0 00°00§ $4008 1X3L 0000-000T-0v9-200
STYIIQ0T¥3d/S%008 0000-0000-0¥9-200
SJ3JSuedL due[eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papusdx3  3abpng paidopy UoL1dLuIs3qa PI unoady
3Jod3y aJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd | Le1da $z07 WY (80
6 :ON 3bed uoLieINnp3 Jo pJeog Jaropuy §207 ‘2 Auenuec



00°0 GE'TT2'962'7  L0°¥0L'TEE 0S'SPT'6TL'T  76°8S0'8¥E'y Le301 |BuLd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd
SE'TTZ'967'T  L0°p0L'TEE 0S'EVT'6TL'T  267850°8¥E‘Y paabpng [euLd
SE'TIZ'962'e  L0°%0L'TES 0S'EVT'6TL'T  76°850'8¥E‘'y Le3oL pund
000 00"0 00"0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN puni
SE'TT2'962°C  L0°¥0L'ZEE 0S'€¥T'6TL'T  26'850'8¥E‘Y pajafipng puny
0T"18°¢ 00°0 06°%£0"S 00°058'8 0000 LoJ3u0d 133{q0
00°0 01'ST8'¢ 00°0 06°vE0‘S 00°058‘8 [BI0L |043U0
00°0 -06'8%2 00°0 06'8%. 00'00§ suoLyeJado buip[Lng - s34 0000-0T9Z-018-200
00°0 0052 00°0 00°92L 007008 §9JLAJDS |BISLY - sang 0000-015Z-018-200
00°0 00° 00T 00°0 00'0 00°00T LY - SPLILALIV JuBpmls - S3dd §000-06¥2-0T8-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 007007 JLSNW - SILILALIDY Judpnis - saad #000-06+7-0T8-200
00°0 00" 056 00°0 00°0 00°056 SBLILALIDY JUBpnlS - s394 0000-06+Z-0T8-200
00°0 00705, 00°0 00°0 0008 $934/s3nq |edLoLutd 0000-0T#Z-0T8-200
00'0 00°T0S 00°0 00°6%9'1 00°0ST‘? $334/59NQ JuapuajuLiadng 0000-0Z£2-0T8-200
00°0 00°882°1 00°0 00°216'T 00°002'¢ $934/53n0 308 0000-0T£Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST sa94/seng AdeagLi 0000-0222-0T8-200
SJ3jsuedL ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLJassg PI 3unoddy
140034 a.n3Lpuddx3 woIsn) |Le13a $707 WY 07:90
(T :ON 36ed UoLIeINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 6zZ07 ‘7 Adenuer



